
1

Nancy Koon (adpce.ad)

From: Bryan Leamons (adpce.ad)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Nancy Koon (adpce.ad)
Subject: FW: Paradise Valley Subdivision WWTP; NPDES 
Attachments: 2023_03_03_Alan York re Paradise Valley.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Dawn A. Smith [mailto:dsmith@wlj.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:04 PM 
To: Alan York (adpce.ad); Basil Hicks (adpce.ad); Bryan Leamons (adpce.ad) 
Cc: Mark Allison 
Subject: Paradise Valley Subdivision WWTP; NPDES  
 
Good afternoon, gentlemen. 
 

Attached from Mr. Mark Allison please find correspondence in follow up to the February 24, 2023 email 
of Mr. Basil Hicks in reference to the above named subdivision, Draft Permit No. AR53120; AFIN 60-05010.  

Should you have any questions or comments, please address your remarks to Mr. Allison at mallison@wlj.com or (501) 
978-9903.  However, if you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please contact me and I will assist you 
immediately.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 

Dawn A. Smith 
Legal Assistant to Mark H. Allison  

501.212.1242 | dsmith@wlj.com 
 
Wright, Lindsey & Jennings LLP 
200 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 2300 | Little Rock, AR 72201 
Main 501.371.0808 | Fax 501.376.9442 | wlj.com 

 






